
August 30, 2007

MEMORANDUM TO: Michael T. Lesar, Chief
Rulemaking, Directives, and Editing Branch
Division of Administrative Services
Office of Administration

FROM: Robert A. Nelson, Chief  /RA/
Licensing Branch
Division of Spent Fuel Storage and Transportation
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL
ASSESSMENT AND FINDING OF NO SIGNIFICANT IMPACT FOR THE
DIABLO CANYON INDEPENDENT SPENT FUEL STORAGE INSTALLATION

Enclosed please find one signed original, four copies, and an electronic version on a
3.5-inch diskette of the subject Federal Register Notice for transmittal to the Office of the
Federal Register for publication.  

ADM/DAS/RDB has been given owner’s rights to the Notice in ADAMS (ML072400516). 
Publicly available NRC documents referenced in the Notice have been finalized in ADAMS and
profiled for public release.  ADAMS accession numbers for all such documents are provided in
the text under Further Information.

Copies of this Notice and the documents noticed therein have been forwarded to the OIS
staff at WEBWORKS@nrc.gov for posting to the NRC public Web site.

CONTACT: James R. Hall
(301) 492-3319

Docket No.  72-26

Enclosures: 
1.  One original and four copies of Federal Register Notice
2.  One 3.5-inch diskette (electronic version) of Federal Register Notice
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